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Att. no. 4 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: **AUDUH, Carlos ? • \ 7-T77f

1. Source net Subject about'1933 In the hues at Agustins 
ALDAMA Acosta, calle Tejar between San JLasaro y San Anastasio, 
Lawton, Havana City. Source became a close friend of the Subject 
during this period because of their mutual activities against the 
Batista regie®. About 1933 Subject was arraatod ha^anm of his 
poTltlcal ACtlvAtlas and waa.confined at Principe prisonunt 1 IJtfte 
overthrow of tbe-flatlsf regime. Source believes Subject was a 
member of the Pollcia Nacional Revolucionaria in the early days of 
January 1959. In February 1959 Subject was appointed to a position 
in the Presidential Palace the sama as source, where they were 
under the direct orders of Cuay AJLET (mat unh). In DecenU&r 1959 
Subject was a member of the Pollcia Nacional Revolutionaria, station 
ed in a building located at Ave. Histones y calle Pena Pobre. 
Subject was transferred to the D?1 as chief of tha Departawantojie 
Bobos aboutlSol. Source last saw Subject about late 1961 when 
source went to the DTI to help a friend find his stolen car. 
Subject was not a coaasunist before 1959, but now be is a staunch 
supporter of the COC and a communist. When source left Cuba in 1 
March 1864 Subject was nnaidlag jn^topajlqjaantos Scare*, Havana 
CftyT Subject is divorced and has a minor son. Source believes 

but Subject has never travelled
to any communist countries

9. Physical Description: EPOS: circa 1838, HavanaClty, 
probably. Saco: obits. 5'6”. 160. lbs.. Hair: light and gray, 
lyes: light. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. .Mo 
visible scars. \

8. JMVATK Traces: Believed Identical with Carlos * 
Ones, 301-752505.
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V i € - Att. No. 5 to UFGA-21693

• f8UBJBCT: ^ALBJO Iniguez, Delfin 
* -• ■ lus&j--- -■=—ZZ-.-~ '

1. Source net Subject about 1940 when they ^ere neighbors at 
calle San Lazaro between Concepcion and Dolores Streets, Lawton, 
Havana City. Subject as a young nan worked as a piano repairnan. 
Source believes that Subject worked in the Ministerlo de Obras Aiblicas 
during Batista or Prio regimes. in 1959 Subject was working at the 
Bolsa de Confecciones (Control Office for textile factories) which
was located at the Retiro Odontologico building, located on 23 St. 
and L. St., but source does not know exactly what type of work 
Subject did. Source believes that Subject worked in that position 
until he left Cuba for the U.S. in late 1960 or early 1961. Subject 
now resides at 1529 8W 7th St. Apt. 6, Ml^.l. Source believes 
that Subject has never been a comsuniat and that he (Subject) was 
offered the nentionad position at the Bolsa de Confecciones because 
of his activities against the Batista regime. Subject has never 
travelled to any of the communist countries and source believes* 
Subject never received any political, unitary or intelligence 
training.

9. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1926, source does not /
know the place of birth. Bace: white. 5'10". 165 lbs. Hair: (
light brown. Hyes: light brown. Shape of faco:round. Build: L
sodium. Wo visible scars.

3. mm Traces: Mono. ।
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V r Y A Att. Mo. 7 to UFGA-21693

f.?z r: £^12±_LI±2 ■ /,.
AULKT, fnu t J r-^T'

c.i s\-;4y.--—.> '
1. Source Bet Subject about 1955 when they lived in the same 

neighborhood, Beparto,Santos Suarez. Havana City, and since that 
tine they have had frequent contact with one another because of 
their activities against the Batista government. About 1958 Sub­
ject went into^exile in Hew York where he regained until January- 
1959;~Wheh~he returned To Cuba. In early 1959 source was appointed 
to a position in tie Presidential Palace through the influence of 
Subject. At that itae source worked under Subject's directions and 
they had developed a close friendship. When source returned to 
Cuba in December 1959 he saw Subject only occasionally. Subject 
became a member of the Bebel Artsy and source heard that Subject 
attended a military course fn~Batanzas City. Source last saw Subject 
aboutJanuary 1964 about two nonths before source departed from 
Cuba. Source says Subject is married radhaschildren and that 
he residesatcalle Luis Estevezbetween MaylaBodriguezand Pasaje 
Oeste, Santos Suarez,__Bavaua_City. Source does not know if Subject 
has ever travelled out of Cuba, or if Subject has relatives outside 
Cuba nor does source know if Subject has ever received any political 
er intelligence training. Source does not know to what military 
unit Subject belongs. When source last saw Subject about January 
1964, Subject had been shot in one leg during a personnel cuarrol 
with a militia man, which decured in early 1963. Subject is very 
reserved and source stated they avoided speaking about politics.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1928, source believes 
Subject once told him he was born in the USA. Bace: wh^te. 5’8”. 
140 lbs. Bair: dark. Byes: dark. Shape of Face: long. Physique: 
medium. Bo visible scars.

S. JMVAV1 Traces: Bone.

I
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SV EGArv f 216 9 3/11’
SUBJECT:" >AULET, fnu —-

aka: ,'Pichl 
■ — • -~T77~^. ■ - - • - -

1. Source set Sutiject in early 1959 when both were appointed 
to a position in the Presidential Palace and they resained in 
contact, but not close friendship, until June 1959 when source 
left this position. Source has not seen Subject since. In 1981 
source heard minors that Subject had a post at the Ministerio de 
Rolactones Rxterloes, but source does not know exact position held. 
About 1962 source heard runors that Subject was in sone consunist 
country studying necbanlcs. When source left Cuba in March 1964 he 
was under the inpression that Subject was still in this coanunist 
country studying. Subject is single and lived in Reparto Santos 
Snares, exact address unknown. Source does not know if Subject has 
received any political, nllltary or Intelligence training, or If 
Subject has an. relatives outside Cuba.

8. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1938, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 6’7" 125 lbs. Hair: dark. 
Eyes: dark. Shape of face: thin. Physique: siIn. Ho visible scars

JKVATR Traces: Ron*
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Ait. No. 10 to UPGA-21693

Suu'Ei » V F f

SUBJECT:BAEZ, Jorge !

1. Stereo has known Subject since 1956 or 1957, being from 
the sane neighborhood in Reparto Santos Suarez, in Havana City, 
Both were involved at that tine in activities against Batista's 
regime. During this period Subject used to work as a construction 
laborer. In early 1959 .Subject was appointed Chief of the Cayo 
Cruz garbage disposal unit and revalued in this position until 
September 1962 at vhich tine he resigned and left Cuba, coming to 
the USA. He presently resides at 2 Vicent Court, Apt. 2-C, Newark 
Rew Jersey. Source last saw Subject in Cuba in September 1962. 
In the beginning of March 1965 Subject visited source in his home 
In Miami. Source states that Subject was never a communist and

।

that since very early in IS39 vas against the Castro regime.
Subject has never traveled to any of the communist countries and 
has many relative residing outside Cuba at the present ti.'te. Subject 
has never received any political, military or intelligence training.

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1926, Havana City (pro­
bably). Race: white. 5'11”, 210 lbs. Hair: black. Ryes: dark. 
Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. No visible scars.
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Att. No. 11 to UFGA-21693

/ ' - ~ - x>>Z c. /•? ?>e >-'>
SDBJBCTx'^BABBEHA Barrena, Obdullo «.' ■ r

1, Source set Subject about I960 at which tine source was' ; 
working at theMinlB^orlode obras Publican as "Chief Buyer" for 
the District of Havana. Source and Sublet became very close 
friends. Subject resigned his post about 1963, in order to 
arrange for bls exit peruit, and is wait log to leave Cuba for 
Badrid, Spaii. Source says he believes Subject 'was never a 
coesBunlst and Is sincerely against the present GOC. Since 1960 
Subject resided at calle San Anastasio #678, la VIbora, Havana . 
City. Source beard that Subject was separated from his wife and 
is llvlt& with bits notber. at the above aentioned address. Subject 
has never?traveled out of Cuba; and has a cousin Berta N0RX3GA ? 
(thitt is hasbTcd's patronyaic) who lives in Mlaal, address unknown. 
Subject has never received any political, nilitary or intelligence 

: training.
S. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1930, Havana City. ; ; 

Race: white. 6’2",1S5 lbs. Bair: dark.. Eyes: dark. Shape of 
face: long. Physique: slis. No visible scars.
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SUBJECT:*/ •BELLO San. Pedro, .Gregorio , .
— c <. <•■ J 4. -- *74 -M 3 r

"' 17^ Source*not Subject about 1950 Going fro® the ease"neigh­
borhood In Reparto Santoe Suarez, Havana. At that tine Subject 
worked in the "La Estrella" (candy factory) located in Via Blanca, 
Havana City. Source became much nore friendly with Subject about 
1955 or 1956 when both were engaged in activities against the 
Batista regiue. Subject was arrested in 1956 for such activities 
and was confined to the Castillo del Principe where he renained 
until January 1959. Source believes that for a few nonths in early 
1959 Subject was a nonber of the Policia Nacional Revolucionaria. 
Source believes Subject then returned to bis job at La Estrella. 
Source has a slight idea that Subject also worked for the ICA 
(Institute Cubano del Petroleo) in the domestic gas division. 
Source last saw Subject about January 1964 in the streets in Reparto 
Santos Suarez where they had a casual conversation. Source says 
that in his opinion Subject is one oi’ those persons who wants to 
remain on the "fence"; that sonetines he speaks in favor of the 
governnent and at other tines against the GOC. It is source's 
opinion that Subject has never traveled outside Cuba and that he 
has no relatives outside Cuba. Source also stated that Subject 
has never received any kind of political, military or intelligence 
trainins.

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1925, Havana City 
probably. Race: white. 5'8", 130 lbs. Hair: black. Eyes: dark. 
Shape at face: long. Physique: slin. Ho visible scars.

w
3. JHW7R Traces: Ono Gregorio BELLO was the 26th July 

ISovooent leader, delegation No. 11 of Santos Suarez, Estrada 
Palna, and Sola Streets, Havana (AMUHEN/1, 6 April 1961).



Att. No. 13 to VFGA-21693
tur

SOBJBCT: **BOHITO, Lula
i

J.lsIHi,

1. Source net Subject In Decesber 1957 in Mexico City Where. 
Subject was in exile at that tine. Source last saw Subject in : 
January or February 1958. Source saw Subject several tines in 
Mexico but never became friends. Source clains be has beard runors 
that Subject has travaUd trt erma at the Communist countries - 
Source believes that after tbe consunist takeover in Cuoa Subject 
bad sone position as a labor leader in the CTC ( Confederacion de 
Trabajadores de Cuba) but sauce is not able to provide any other 
info on this natter. Source does not know if Subject has any 
relatives outside Cuba or If Subject has received <«y political, 
Military or intelligence training, it Is source’s opinion that 
Sub!oct was not a comninist at the tine they met.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1920, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 5'9", 160 lbs. Hair: light brown 
Ryes: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: medium. No visible

V

JMWAVR Traces: . Subject above la possibly Identical with 
r iJQl-WW* ^ e'*»»CxL, UL*Ju3 Beuirc* ■.
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Att. 1a 14 to UYGA-21603
/ UFGA- 21093/14'.

SUBJECT: I* OCALDERIB, Pedro -------
___ - . - - - - ‘ - .' A 4 1 'i

~ TL Source first set Subject about 195Hwhan Subject wag a taxi 
driver la Havana, but bad no close contact with bin until early 1959 
when both were~appointed to positions at the Presidential Palace 
under the direct orders of~Cusi AfftST. They became friends during 
tUlB Period of tine which lasted until June.1959, when source left 
this Job. Source again established contact with Subject In 1960 or 
1961, at which tine source was ^oraing at the Mlniaterio de Obxgs 
Publican and Subject had been appointed Adalaiafrjg$M. of "Luis Bion 
cjjiipftny" Ciniraao floors) which had been confiscated by the govern­
ment. Because of_Subjset’s position in said lira be.had to 
frequently go to the Minlsterlo de Obraa Publicaa for which Slnisterlo 
this firn made terrazo fiocru. Curing these visits Subject used to 
talk with Subject. Source last saw Subject in mid-1963 when source 
visited bin attbe office of tho Consolidado del Granlto (tbis'was 
the new name for all terrazo floor cdmpariTea) located at galls 
Haotuao and Industrie, Havana City. Source made thlr visit in order 
to try to secure from subject a permit to buy a spare part for his 
(source) car. Source believes Subject was never, a communist prior 
to 1959, but that ho is now a supporter_^f_tbe_COC. Source dobs 
noi“know~if Subject has ever~traveled outside Cuba or if Subject has 
any relatives outside Cuba. Source does not know if Subject has over 
received any political, military of intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: BPOBi^circa 1925. place of birth 
unknown to source. Bace: white. 5’10*’, 155 lbs. Hair: black. 
Xycs: dark. Shape of face: long and thin. Physique: medium. 
Vo visible scars.

S. JMVAVX Traces: Rone.
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SJBJKCT: -/»CM<ZADILLA, fnu - ; .Zut .Z '•''"- '-•
. ------ -----------------------—*—-------------■■ T* ------- ;--------7*-----— / V----------- - ----------— I

1. Source net Subject in early 1959 when both were appointed i
to similarpositions at the Presidential Palace under tbe direct 
supervision ox Cusl AULCT. Source sarhtained with Subject the

'<■; - normal relations-of-foTIow employees until source left that
position in December 1959. Source last saw Subject in June-1959.

<>»;■ Source is not able to provide any i?xfo on Subject *s life prior to ...
the time they net. Source does not knov if Subject has ever

‘ traveled outside Cuba, or if he has any relatives outside Cuba. 
Source does not knov if Subject has received any political, military 
or Intelligence training. Due to tbe fact that source was.in • 
^drsonnal, contact with &ibject for a very short tine, source is 
not able to provide any inforaation regarding Subject's political 

■ 'synpathies.'
2. Physical DescriptioK: DPOBi circa 1937, Matansas City, 

probably. Race: white. 5’11", 170 lbs. Hair: blonde. Byes: 
light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: median. No scars.

3. JKVATB Traces: None.
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Att. Ho. 16 to UPGA-21693

- > r . C Li > r:; .■> I :• H I j' 4 ■ ■/ • *±:
SUBJECT: de •CARD88A8, OrlandoT ■ ~ ~ ,

il.
1. Source net Subject in June or July 1959. when source was 

working at tbs Cuban Eaoaasy in hex,icQCity, which Subject used 
to visit very frequently because~He was a personnel friend of nany 
Of the Cubans exployed there. Subject is a Cuban who has been 
residing in Mexico sinceabout 1935. Source becaae a friend of 
Subject and this friendship lasted until Deceaber 1959, at which . 
tine source returned to Cuba. They did not see one another again 
until 19&4 when source re-established hia contact with Subject.

-> Source believes Subject has never been_a_c<nmunist and always 
expressed binself against the Cuban comunist'regine. Source says 
aibject baa so— Mdtr^l prn<hirt g represent at Iona in Kfirlco City.

9. Physical Description: I9OB: circa ISIS, place of birth 
unknown to source. Bace: white. 5'8", 190 lbs. Hair: black and 
gray. Eyes: dark. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ho 
visible scars.

3. JMWAVE Traces: One Orlando de CAHDatAS was a eesber of 
tte PHD Delegation in Mexico in December 1960. In 1962 one 
Orlando de CABDESA8 Miro attended a neoting in Mexico to discuse 
the £creation of a new Cuban-Mexican anti-Castro organization, 
where be was naned the Provit-lonal Treasurer of the organisation 
(DBA 8997, 30 April 1963).



Att. Ho. 17 to U7GA-21693
fcLFGA- 21693/14

X* * * r" k' 1 ~ • - - * i • .• t c_ »*« <-’
SUBJECT: >x^CAABA8CO7~Im J- ~ ~ ’ - x«

-“-■ -- -------- >------------------------------------------- -z---------------
1. Source net Subject in 1962 when Subject was reaidlr.g in *Q 

Apawtment_faujlding located In Harianao, be h 1 nd tha CnlAg^ 
Belen, where a friend of source, Dr. £ul1io FOBS, used to live. 
Source Baintained the social relationship with Subject until March 
1964. Afterwhich they have maintained-correspondence fraa Spain, 
where Hubjoct has resided since September 1964. Subject according > 
to source, is not a communist and is~againjat the Castro regrime. 
Source believes that Subject has never previously traveled outside 
of Cuba. Subject infomed source that she has a brother (name 
unknown to source) who has been in the US aiu-.i'abwit 1961. 
Source believes Subject"has-hever-received any polittcaTr~nilitary 
or intelligence training. Subject resides at calle Martin de los 
Boros P74-1, Madrid, Spain, and in Cuba Subject used to live in 
Heparto La Ceiba, Harianao, Havana Province, complete address 
unknown. According to source Subject intends to esigrate to U.S. 
froa Spain.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1940, piece of birth 
unknown to source. Bace: white. 5’5", 130 lbs. Hair: dark. 
.Byes: dark. Shape of Face: oval. Physique: sediun. Mo visible 
scars.

2. JMWAVK Traces: Kone.



Att. Ho. 18 to UFGA-21693

SUSJBCT: 'OCASA!?, Bobert^"’ ‘" 'S— 
aka: Filin ?i ,7 > " v

1. Source net Subject about 1960 at the homo of Hamon ^VIZTHI - 
Bucelo, who resided an calle Serrano or calle, Zapote, Santoe 
Snares, Havana City. Source had little contact with Buoject at 
that tine and they wore never close friends. When source arrived 
in KSexioo City in March 1964, be received a letter from WILTS in 
which source was given the Subject's US address: 461 B. 13th St., 
Hialeah. Florida. Scarce last Baw~Subjact about mid-1961. Source 
stated that, although be had very little contact with Subject, his 
opinion in that Subject has never been a communist, and believes 
Subject never had any position intho Coamuniotregincin Cuba. 
Source believes Subject left jCuba J.n early 196*, going' to Spath, 
from where ho camo to the US. ' Source docs not know if Subject has 
ever traveled to any of the communist countries and does not know 
if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba. Source doos not know if 
Subject has ever received any political, military or intelligence 
training. Source cannot provide any information on Subject's 
private lifo.

S. Physical Description: DPOB: ca 1928, place of birth 
unknown to source. Hugo: white. 6'8", IMS lbs. Hair and eyes 
source can't remember. Shape efface: round. Physigno: mid-heavy. 
Mo visible scars. J~:

8. JMVAVB Traces: Kone. '
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Att. No. 19 to CTGA-21693

SJBJSCT: fCCSCgPCIOM Morales, Jom Antonio----------- •■■. ------------- -—--------- i
«*»• vnto r-~ }

V Source bee known Subject all his life because they are / 
distant relatives. Source gave Subject a position as la borer in 
tbo Miaiatarln to Qhraa-Puhllcaa in I960* when source worked there. 
Prior to this. Subject had never worked, because of bis youth. 
After working in the Mtnisterio Subject beca^ g eesbor of the 
Militia and a staunch gapporter of the GOC. Source slain® that 
about* 1&62 Subject accused his of having removed a TV set from his f
(source's) hone, which the source did because at that tine be we® j
arranging his esit permit to leave Cuba. Subject on several 
occasions received mi litary Instructions for periods of one to 
♦wo months, but source Is not ablaloaay the exact nature of these 
courses or where the Subject received the training. Subject has 
not traveled outside Cuba, and has no close relatives outside Cuba.

!
9. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1941, Banta Clara (pro­

bably), las Villas Province. Race: white. 6*7", ISO lbs. 
Bair: blonde. Eyes: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: slim. 
Bo visible scars.

9. ?BfAV» Traces: None.

V I
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Att. No. 20 to UrGA-216W
U t G A ■ . io u / 14'

SUBJBCT'. X’CUESCA, Cesar Ba&oa

l. Source not Subject in Mexico City in 1957 where" SuXfaeF" 
Bta than rsaldLiut at calle Chapu It cjeg.^olonla Naryarte. luring 
the two nontha source was In lleitlcu be saw Subject frequently and 
they becane very close but scurce has not seen or beard fron Subject 
Since about February 1958. In 1959 be board runor.B that Subject 
was stationed at th®. Eatado Mayor in _the_Cludad Liber tad, !Lavana_ 
City, and also that Subject worKed_^Qr_a.period~of tine at the 
Minlstsrlo de ILacupnxacX&Q. de Bqieng.s, but was later iraha’ferred ,_ _
to G-2 ln_Caaiguey_City_. Source later heard that Subject.jraiL. 
appointed to a pont.ln..the^Cuban Enbaaay tn Mexico City. Source 
is not ablo to provide any inforeatlonbnSubject’anenttoned 
positions or as to where be night be working at tbe present ttae. 
Subject's fattier prior to 1959 owned a drug store in Quanajay, 
Plnar del Bio Province. Source doos not know if Subject has ever 
traveled to any of tbe coenuniat countries or If be has any 
relatives outside Cuba, nor whether Subject has over received any 
political, nilitary or intelligence training.

8. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1937, Guanajay, Plnar 
del Bio Province, probably. Qace: white. 5’8",. 160 lbs. Hair: 
dark. Ryes: dark. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Mo

J1SVAV1 iTecest Subject above believed identical with 
EWCA Montoto. 201-328945. >SL21 ij;u4,<• * 

>0 <
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SUBJECT:

Ho. 21 to UFGk -21693

*• *•’ .c : rr- - r i • t.

1. Source met Subject about 1960 when source was working at 
the Kinisterio de Obras Publicas at which time Subject was a Labor 
Leader of the Construction Workers, and acted as ’’llaisoo" between 
tiSe^Mfnisterio and the constructions workers. SouAce'i^ only contact 
with Subject was In December 1961 when source resigned his job. 
Subject is a militia member. Source is hot able to provide any 
background infOl'siaTlon on Subject. Source does not know if Subject 
has any relatives outside Cuba, or if Subject has traveled outside 
Cuba, or if be has received military or intelligence training. 
Source believes Subject has received sone kind of political 
indoctrination or training but is not able to provide any other 
information on this natter.

2. Physical Description: DPQB: circa If'J, place of birth 
unknown. Race: negro. S’10", 145 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: black. 
Shape of face: thin. Physique: site. Ro visible scars.

JMVAVB Traces:. .One was Jlotod as a

7
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Att. Ko. 22 to UFGA-21693

< - r-r *„ ■■ * X7 ?»■- - -W.— , ‘—j:,
SUBJECT: •B8PIBO Lescaab, Boberto —i-- - ■*«.*»

TS'i. -- r- ' <

I. Source teat Subject about I960 when source was appointed 
to this position at tbe Ministerio de Obras Publicaa, at which *
tine Subject was already working there in the Department of 
Statistical Budget. Source last saw Subject in tbe Ministerio do *
Obraa Publicaa a few days before source left Cuba in March 1964. 
Source ia not able to provide any information on Subject's life 
prior to tbe time tbey set. Source beard from felloe employees in 
the Ministerio do Obras Publican, that Subject vaa an "old" 
employee of that Ministerio, and had been working there since about 
1980. Source saw Subject again in Mexico City, when Subject arrived 
io June 1964. i\y«vce says that Subject left Mexico about October 
1964 and has since been residing at 1134 SV 4th Street, Apt. 20, 1
Miami, Florida. Source mays in bis opinion Subject was never a 
conunlst and never was a member of any of the communist sponsored 
organisations. Source believes Subject had never traveled outside 
Cuba before. Source says Subject haa many relatives outside Cuba 
at present time. Source says Subject has never received any 
political, military or intelligence training.

3. Physical Description: %3?OB: circa 1937, Cardonas, Matanaas 
Province, lace: white. 8'9", 150 Iba. Bair: black. Syaa: dark. 
Bhapo of facet oval. Physique: medium. Favieible^scars. I

8. JMWAVS Traces: Boberto Santa Ana^OMEO Loacaao, DPOB: ;
86 July 192aiM?nrdenaa. Matanaaa, a former labile Works eBnlovoe '
Id Sept ** pg—ontly residing indBialiah, Florida (MKU 1007,

■■ i • •
I.



Att. No. 23 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: VfEHXANDEZ, Osain ~

1. Source net Subject about 1935 or 1956 in the Castillo del ■ 
PeLASIpo in Havana where Subject was serving tine far pnioirai . .. 
crimes and source went there to viait a (Gregorio reBELIO—" “
San PedioK Source saw Subject again in 1957 while both were ‘ ‘
exiles in Mexico City. After his return to Cuba in 1952. source

. hearo that Subject was a member of the Bebel Army. Source saw ,
feibject again in 1959 or 1960 when, source visited bin at the- &

✓ Marianao City Hall, where Subject was the Comisionade Municipal- 
Source also saw Subject several times, at the Ministerio de Obras /. 
Publican when Subject visited OsmaniV^CIEKyUEGOS GorriaranwhO'wae^hla 
very close friend. Source believes be saw Subject for the last ,\ 
tin® in late 1960 on one of the visits Subject made to Ministerio \ 
de Obras Publican. Source clains ho is a friend of Subject, \
although not a very close one. Source believes that Subject has \
been a Communist sympathizer slnce^lMZ, as he beard Subject on \
several occasions making' pro-Communist statements. Source believes ) 

y that Subject has traveled on. different occasions to Communist I
countries. Source.does not know if Subject has relatives outside / 
Cuba. Source believes Subject is a staunch supporter of the Cuban / 
Cosmunint regime. Source is not able to say if Subject has ever 7 
received any military, political of intelligence training. Source / 
is not able ..to provide any information on Subject's private, life 

zje.2, <? srhi»j -—*•
2. Physical ^ascription: EPOS: circa 1937 .probably in Sai2.Physical Adscription:EPOS: circa 1937.probably In San 

Juan y Martines, Pinar del Bio Province. Bace: white. S’S”, 130 
lbs. Bair: black. Byes: Source can't remember. Shape of face: 
thin. Ptesitpie: sila. Ho visible scars.

S. J^AvH Traces: Subject above is believes to bp Identical
with Ocnin'
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Att. No. 24 to UFGA-2T893

1. Source believes he set Subject about 1955 while both were
engaged in activities against the Batista government. Source 
states that since that tine be has had a close relationship with 
Subject, as both used to visit each other frequently. Source 
states that since 1955 Subject worked in a Medical organization 
called O.H.P.O. (Source can't say what these letters tsean) which . 
was located on calle 23 in Yedado but source can't say the exact 
address. This was a Medical organization that made house calls 
for clients of said organization. Source believes Subject continued 
this sane work after 1959,. never worked for the government; and has 
never been a member of any communist sponsored organizations.
(Source nays Subject is married to Marta (patronymic and mtronymlc . 
unknown) and has two minor children, ftibject has lived since about 
1963 at Ave. 41 #6623 Apt. 1, Marianao, Havana Province, Cuba.
Source believes that since February or March 1959 the Subject has 
realized the evils of Castro's regime and has been against it. 
Source claims Subject has never been a communist sympathizer. 
Source believes Subject has never traveled outside Cuba. Source 
■ays that Subject has a sister named (fnu) FOBS (Matronymic unknown), 
Mrs. Octavio DOHBSTB who has lived at 105-B Wallworth Park, Cherry 
Bills, New Jereiy, since about 1963. Source says he believes 
Subject has never received any political, military or intelligence 
training.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1925, Cifuentes, las 
Villas Province, fiace: White. 5'9", 140 lbs. Hair: gray. Byes: 
dark. Shsfe of face: long. Physique: slim. No visible scars,

3. JMVAVB Traces: None.
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Att. Nc. 25 to UFGA-21693 j

u 1\G A - 21093/14
/ t y' \ c t- •

SUBJECT: ^•FUENTECIULA, Fernando ’

1. Source taet Subject in early 1959 when source was working 
at the Presidential Palace and at this time Subject was applying 
for a position there, which source believes be never gut. When 
source left Cuba in June 1959 Subject was still frequently 
visiting the Presidential Palace trying to acquire a position 
there. The next ties source saw Subject was about March 1960 at 
which tine Subject visited source at the Ulnisterio de Obras 
Pttblicas where he was then working, and where Subject wanted to 
get a job. Through source Subject was appointed office clerk at 
the Distrito #3, Havana which position he held until late 1960, 
when be was transferred as office clerk to the offices of Reforms
Urbana located on calle O between 23 and 25 Streets, Vedado, 
Havana City. Source does not knov ?;hy or when Subject was trans­
ferred from the offices of Reforma Urbana to the Ministerio de 
Transports in Plaza Civica, but during th? first half of 1963 

. source was accompaning a relative who wanted a taxi permit from 
the Ministerio de Transports and at this time sauce saw the Subject 
who was then Chief of the Departamonto de Licencias de Autos de 
Alquiler; source says that Subject was very helpful and through' 
him source's relative got the necessary permit. Source believes 
that Subject is not a communist and if he is working for the 
government be is doing it because be has to nave a Job. Source 
believes Subject has never traveled outside Cuba, not has be ever 
received political, military or intelligence training. Source 
says Subject once told him that he has a married sister residing 
In the US; but source is not able to provide the name of the 
husband or the address. Source is willing to establish mail 
contact with Subject if necessary, who he believes, if properly 
approached could and would cooperate.

2. Physical Description: BPOB: circa 1841.’"Guantanamo, . 
Oriente Province. Race: white. 5’8", 150 lbs. J'Air: blonde. 
Eyes: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: medium. No 
risible scars. Face has acne marks

3. JMWAVE Traces: None



UFgT- 2 1G9.8Z11
Att. Mo. 20 to UFGA-21693

bUBJfeCf: *GAVILAS, Karlo jZ&j *■

1. Source ^et Subject about 1957 in Guanabacoa, Havana,, 
through Kzequlol liPG4£t2S akaKKelo, who was engaged with activities 
against the Batista refine. \Subject used to work for the Urban, 
buses (routes 3 &o) Gua^abacoa, and lived in Cojlnar, Havana. On 
Castro’s rise to power Subject continued working as driver in the 
Urban buses, and never bald any position in the Castro regine. 
Subject went as an "alsado** to Sscaabray Mountains, with Hzequiel 
GQSLSZ in early -961 aad was arrested in March 1961. When source 
left Cuba in March Subject was at the Isle of Pines Prison. 
Source says Subject has never been a cosuaunist and that be was 
honestly trying to overthrow tbe Castro regine. According to 
source ^.xhjeet has never traveled outside Cuba, not has any 
relatives residing outside Cuba nor has he ever received any.. 
political.^uillt-ry .or intelligence training."c < r c'jzJL' 
jr_ *' ‘ ‘ 1* z , —•* ** • L

3*/ Physical Description: £POE: circa 1930, Cojinar or 
Guanabacoa, Havana Province. Race: wbite. 5'8", 140 Ibe. Ha id: 
black. Byes: dark. Shape cf face: thin. Physique: sedius. 
Ko visible scars.

3. JMVAYK Traces; none.
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Att. No. 31 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: ^GIL &iarez, Lino ~~ ~ ——Z--------------

1. Source net Subject In city June or July 1959 at
which tine Subject was Military Attache at the CubanEnbaasv. 
Source and Subject bad the normal relationship of felloe euployees 
^ut they were not close friends. At that tine Subject was a 
symoathlzer_pf the Cmminiat ay stew, and used to read cooaainlst and 
anti-USA propaganda. Source saw Subject again In the latter part 
of I960, at which tine Subject—had a- position -in-the Immigration 

pf_.the_pri_locat.ed at_Monserrate_ andJEfepedradq, Havana 
City (this department Issued exit permits). Source had gone there 
to request Subject's assistance In securing an exit permit for a 
friend and Subject granted said exit pernlt. In 1962 Subject was 
working for MINkEX at Calzada m 0, Vedado. In early 1963 source 
heard rumors that Subject had been appointed Military Attache to one 
of the Cuban Embassies In one of the Communist countries, the exact 
country is unknown to source. Source was not able to provide any 
information cn Subject's private life, work, or any of Subject's 
activities prior to 1959. Source does not know if Subject has any 
^relatives outside Cuba or if Subject has ever received political, 
Bilitary or intelligence training. Source believes Subject is a . 
couplets and staunch supporter of the Couaunlst region.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1935, Karianao, Havana. 
Baje: white. 5'10", 150 lbs. Hair; light brown. Eyes: light. 
Shape of face: round. Physique: slim. Ho visible scars.

9. JMWtoMPraces: Subject above is believed to be identical 
with Oil Llno^ABBZ Hernandez, 201-262638fa- tU- 
Gil. Su4fi.g2 t/Vo 
~ • V ' 7 J

I 3/4 73 //4
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Att. Ko. 33 to UYGA-21693

c , r~. e.JL_- J z^j '■ c /
SUBJECT: ^•GOKSC, Ezeguiel 

aka: ftKelo
>

1. Source not Subject about 1955 at the hone of Aguatin^*ALDAM£ 
Acosta, located in Calle Tejar between San Lazaro and San Anastasio, 
in Lawton, Havana City. After they net they becaae close friends and 
were engaged together in revolutionary activities against the Batista 
regime. Subject fought in the Bscaabray Sierra and was there when 
Batista was overthrown in January 1959. At the tine source net 
Subject he was a labor leader of the Urban Buses (Routes 3 and 5). 
Source believes in early 1959 Subject went back to his work at this 
bus lino. Xn early 1960 Subject was appointed to a pasi.tlon at 
Custoaos at the Jose Marti Airport, Havana, but source is not able 
to provide any information on the tasks the Subject s*erformed -here. 
Source last saw Subject in late 1960 or early 1961 in the Ministerio 
de Obras Publicas. Some days after this visit Subject went as an 
"alsado" again to the Kscanbray Mountains where be remained until 
17 March 1961 at which tine he was arrested. When source left Cuba 
in March 1964 he knew from newspapers that Subject was at the Isle of 
Pines prisma. Source is of the opinion that Subject has always been 
against the communists and that he had been honestly engaged in 
activities against the Castro regime in Cuba. Source believes that 
Subject has a 16 year old son who is residing with his mother in Hew 
York, address unknown, subject made a trip to Mexico about 1956, and 
Also a trip to Miaai about 1958.

SI WOB: circa 1935, Guanabacoa, Havana Province. Race: white. 
6'5", 135 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: dark. ( Shape of face: round. 
Physi«^ie: medium. Mo visible scars. t - i i y

3. JWAVB Traces: One Baegniel GOMBZ was idaailfiod as a pro- 
Caetro infiltree at the Isle of Pines pfIM'bn. GQffiZ is a former 
nsabor of the MSP (DOX: September 1962) (UPGA 6761, Z~3, 4 Decenhor 
1963).

(4

SECRET 2?



Att. Mo. 34 to UFGA-21603

:/.prGA- 
SUBJECT: ^•GOKZALEZ Polanco, Horacio ±

1. Source net Subject about 1955 Soth having resided, in sane' 
neighborhood In Reoarto Santpa_S>arez, Havana, and at which tine 
they were both engaged la activities against the Batista regime. 
About ijgT FhihjAnt TOnt ta tha sierra Maestra. where he joined—^ 
Castro's forces, and upon the overt!- ow of Batista Subject returned 
to Havana with the rank of Lieutenant in the Rebel Army and now 
has the rank of Captain. Source last saw Subject in early 1963 at the 
restaurant ^La Antigua Cbiquita" in calle Carlos Tercero, Havana, 
at which tine they bad a casual conversation. Source has heard 
minors that on different occasions Subject has been stationed in 
Camaguey Province and also t-t the Isl’A of Pine's. Source does not 
knoifTiSubJect has ever traveled outside Cuba,' has any relatives 
outside Cuba, or If ho has over received military, political or 
intelligence training. Source believes Subject is not a real 
communist, but a person who under that system has obtained a better 
position in life and has become one of the "new class".

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1928, place of birth' 
unknown to source. Mace: white. 5'11", 160 lbs. Hair: dark. Syes: 
dark. Shape of face: long. Physique: slim. :Io visible scars.

3. JHVAVS Traces: Traces on Subject follow by special 
channel.
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Att. Ko. 33 to UTGA-21693

2 16 9 3 / 1 4
SUBJECT: V*QOTZALKZ, Victoriano

1. Source ssst Subject about 1940 both having resided in the 
sane neighborhood in Re part o Lawton. At that time Subject worked 
as a saleiMaa at a fruit store located on Calle San Lazaro and 
Dolores in Lawton, Havana City. In 1954 or 1955 Subject and source 
were also la contact because both were engaged in activites against 
Batista. Subject was one of th© men that vas placed with the 
source near ihe Presidential Palace in Havana to help in the attack 
that took place on 13 March 1957. They were not able to do so 
because the weapons they were supposed to use did not arrive on 

tine. In i960 source appointed Subject as carpenter in the Ministerio 
do Obr«u* i\»blleas, and source believes Subject has remained in that 
post until the present time. Subject is not in favor of the present 
GOC bocaueo bo is not a communist. Subject has never traveled to 
any of the comnunist countries, but source believes Subject carte to 
the US ns a baiseball player in 19'3 or 1954. Source eays he believes 
Subject han no relatives outside Cuba, and that Subject has never 
received any political, military or intelligence training. Source 
says be last saw Subject about October 1963 on tbe street in Lawton.

S. Physical Description: TPOB: circa 1927.^Hatangas City. 
Base: mulatto. 5*5", ISO lbs. Hair: dark, curly.Syos: light, 

pe ci face: round. ^hyei<cuo:.Bid-heavy. Ko visible scars.
ideh^i f^Ablo trace
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Att. Ho. 36 to VTGA-21693

80BJBCT: '^GBAHADO, Miguel j '7—, 2,
1. Source net Subject about Aprl)T1960?when source was appointed 

to bls position at the Mlnlsterio de Obras Publlcas. where Subject 
was the Admlnlatrador of tbe~D{strlto S3, Havana. Subject renalned 
la that position until early 1961, at whlciTtiae he was transferred to 
another job located In the naln building at the Plaza Clvlca, In the 
Mlnlsterlo de Obras Publlcas. Since then source has seen his about 
two or three tlnae, seeflng bin casualy In the street. During the 
period of tlae In which source and Subject were working together they 
becane friends although not close friends. Source Is not able to 
provide intonation on Subject's life prior to the tine in which they 
set. Source believes, based on the conversations he had with Subject, 
that Suhloct^la against the Cuban coamunlst reglse although Subject's 
brotber Xfnu) GRANADO was t^e~Sffb-secretarlo tecnlco de Obras 
Publlcas about 1961. Source does not know"!? subject has any relatives 
outside Cuba or IfSubject has received political, silltary or 
Intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: EPOS: circa 1915, place of birth 
unknown to source. Base: white. 5*7", 125 lbs. Bair: bald. Byes: 
light. Shape of face: long. Physique: siin. Mo visible scars.

S, JWAV8 Traces: Mono.
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Att. Ho 37 to UFGA-21693

O < r- j r.- ; i
SUBJECT: ‘ *GRADPERA, Roberto o-4-/ ’2^-—y. A j .7-»v<j

1. Source not Subject about April I960 at which tine source was 
appointed to the Personnel Department at the Distrito 93, Havana, 
in the Ministerio de Obraa Publicas, at which tine Subject wan tbo 
Chief Engineer of the said Distrito 93, Havana. In early 1961 Subject 
was transferred to the main office of Obraa Pullean at Plana Civica 
and also at tbia time source believes Subject was appointed a 
professor at the University of Havana. At that tine sou.mo became 
friendly with Subject. Source went to visit Subject at bis hone in 
Calle Santa Catalina, Beparto Santos Suares, when source heard that 
Subject was leaving Cuba and coming to the US and source wanted to say 
goodby. Source has had no contact with bin since tUac tine. Source 
has heard that Subject is living with bis family in Miami, sod has 
a position as an Engineer in Nassau, where be goas every i->ek. Source 
believes Subject has never boona communist, has never traveled to 
any communist country, nor has received any military, political or 
intelligence training.

8. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1920, place of birth 
unknown. Race: white. 6'1", 210 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: black. 
Shape of face: oral. Physique: heavy. Ho visible scars.

!?. JMWATE Traces:

a. One Roberto G2AUPERA was enployod as Cuban manager 
for RM Dredging before the advent of the Castro regime (KUJUMP 
Meso, IS Septoober 1962).

b. Roberto J. GRAUPKBA Oraniela departed fs<za Mexico 
11 Roveaber IMO (Travel Hani feet)

c. Roberto J. GRADPERA Oranlela appeared on a list of 
the Technological Faculty, School of Engineering, Havana University 
(DOI: Septenber 1M2) (UPO 2714, 22 April 1M3)
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Att. Ko. 38 to UTGA-216S3
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SUBJECT: £*GRIFFIM,

1. Source not 
HiniBterlo de Obras _ ___ ______
of the Coaetxuctioa Workers acted aa "lAalaoa^jrt.tU tbo Mtototos'lo” 
Source only tad contact with Subject while be vaa in bia post in tbe 
ltinlsterio groa'1960 until £»ceaber''1961 when source resigned in 
order to cone to the US. Subject was a Ellltlaneeber at that tine 
bet source io not able to prov.de any inforaatioa'prior to tbe tine 
la which they net, or after Deconbor 1961 when source left the 
Kinlaterio do Obras Publican. Source doos not know if Subject baa 
any relatives outside Cuba, nor if Subject ban traveled outside Cuba, 
er if Subject baa over ^c^eived military or intelligence training.

8. Phyaical Description: IffOB: circa 1933 place of birth 
unknown. Race: negro. 6’1', 210 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: dark. 
Shape of Face: round. Physique: heavy. Mo visible scars.

S. JICWAVR Traces:
a. One Killian GRIFFIS Prado, aka: Willy, 3S years old, a 

blood with fair ekin resides at KarieI, Plnar del Rio Province.
He works in a ceaeat factory called "31 Horro" as Chief of Fleet, i.e. 
he is in charge of tbe ships which belong to the ccaent factory. His 
Bother is a widow that wna a teacher of tbe American children whoso 
Kents used to work and to aanago the ccnent factory, Willy knows 

liah perfectly. He has a brother, Richard GRIFFIS Prado who lives 
in the U.S. (AHOT Report, d Juno 1963)

a C. •' 1 - < .z •
b. One VictorVniWIH, a Kegso is the general Superintendent

Of Construction Works in j’La AntiIlana” eteol rod factory. He is ths 
Mat dangerous and fanatical defender of the regine. Ee is runorbd 
to have sent scaw persona to the "firing vail", but cource doesn't 
raasnber any specific details about this. Subject gives flash 
rallies in favor of th® roglne and against the U.S. (Alg>T Report, 
Rd Hepteaber 1903).



Att. Mo. 39 to <JPGA-ai6?3
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60BJBCT: •ISAU0B, San IfLfiX <‘T'-

1. Score* ent Subject in Jane 1959 vh*n Subject’s husband* 
Salvador 8ASSXP van appointed Ambassador in Kmxlco City. Score* 
stated hi* only contact with the Subject was from Juno 1959 to 
December 1959. Source believes Subject is a complete communist and 
a staunch supporter of the cosaamist regia*. Source has board that 
Subject ‘a no* residing with her husband in a cceauntetcountry 
vber* be is th* Cuban Ambassador.

3. Physical Description: XPOB: siren 1990, MatannasXProvino*. 
probably. Eaco: white. 5’5”, 150 lbs. hair: gray. Byes: dark. 
8kap$ of face: round. Physique: nodiua. ho visible scars.

3. JWAVB Traces: Wife of 8ubj*ct of 201-31M91



Att. Ho. 40 to l’FGA-21693
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SUBJECT: DJS»JQHH, Roberto .
*. t..5L, ;<■•.-y .. A -• «■'- f »i 1 jX

1. Source net Subject in January 1939 when both held positions 
at the Presidential Place under the direct-orders.of Cusi AULST. In 
early 1966~«kmrce heard~yunors'fros uutual friends that Subject bad 
a poaitionln the Cuban Enbassy in Santiago de Chile but source is 
not'able to'provide any infornatioh oh'Subject's position in said 
Snbassy. Source last saw Subject on January 1964 at the Ministerio 
de Relactones Exteriores in Havana City, where source went in order 
to arraign sone of his documents for his future departure froa Cuba. 
At this tine &ibject was wearing a niliiia unifora and he told 
source he was now working.at.the Minl3terib d® ItelaclQnea Exteriorea*_ 
Source does not know Subject's political ideologies, if ha has 
traveled to the concunist countries, if Subject has any relatives 
outside Cuba, or if be has received any political, nilitary or i 
intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1930, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 6'S", 135 lbs. Hair: dark. Byes: 
dark. Shape of face: thin. Physique: siin, Ro visible scars.

2. JR1ATB Traces:
a. One Roberto ds JOBS replaced Julio T. CRUS as Cuban 

Civil Attache in Chilo. Els wife, Hidia ACOSTA is replacing Carette 
SOHOA as secretary to th® Cuban Aabasaadcr (NCSA 6372, 13 January 1961).

b. Roberto do JOSH Prague, a Diplonat, entered Nested on 
11 Soptenbor 1961 and departed Ewxtco on 14 Septeaber 1961 (Travel 
Manifests)•

c. Roberto de JOBS Prague, Diplonat, departed Kosice on 
30 Norah 1982 (Travel Nanifests).

■ ! ‘
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SUBJECT: ♦LAKPIUOD, Francisco 

akasrPaguito

1. Source not Subject while both were in exile in Meal co Cite 
in 1967. Subject preyjpusly worked at the rampant a de Elnctrlcidad 
iO_Hftvana City. Source heard that when Subject returned to Cuba in >— 
early January 1959, be returned—to—worM—at—tbe Caepaaia Ciibana de, 
BlectrjcJLdad. Source believes Subject never bad ar.v position in । 
tbeuiban goverunont. Source beard by meor from Mutual friends 
tha t Subject took asylun in the Veneauelan Enbaesy in i-a Havana 
about IVdO. and that after a few sooths he wont to Caracas, 
Venesuela^- and tben to tbsTUJL—BhanEMThaa..bsea. el 
Source is unable lb provide Subject's address. Source bellsves- 
Subject has neverjnen_a-coasualat. Source doesn't Hnow if Subject 
has any relatives outside Cuba, or if be has received any political, 
military or intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: PPQB: circa 1935,4 Havana Cityrr» probably. 
Kaos: white. Skin: dark. 5’IO", 170 lbs. Bair: dark. Byes: dark.' 
Shape office: oval. Physique: medium. Mo visible scars.

y* ------------~ f ■
9, uJHVAVB Traces: Mow.

UPcJft*



Att. Bo. 42 to CFGA-3UM
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8DBJXCT: fSlXSBA, Jorge «>•' - ~

1. Source stated be has sever personally net the Subject. 
The Subject's nans ms gives to his lay a ontual friend, Basiro 
•B0D&IGU22 Puentes. Source wrote a Gutter to Subject addressed 
bo 1.0 Bulk ley Avenue, 3rd Fl., Port Chester, Bee York, 10373, and । 
Subject answered tnis letter and told source to use bis, Subject's 
ease if necessary with the US laaigration Authorities. Source Is 
unable to provide any furtha- informtion oa Subject.

ST^Phy a ica {Description: ^ote: Source is not able to provide 
any physical description because be (source) has never seen bls.

9. JmAVB Traoos: 15o»e.



Att. Mo. 43 to UTCA-21693

•■’■-"I tfi

1 ; UFGA- 21693/11
RJBJBCT: k'IXJKBTJ, fsu . r’.

'■ ai-y f Jiny 
*

1. Source net Subject tn early 1959 while both were working 
at the Presl^BAtleX-MUaca. About iy>n subject told source that 
he, r^jbJectVwis working at the Mtnlaterlo de Interior (at the 
department of goreigners resident in Cuba). Source last saw Subject 
about y.bruary l964, when source went" to the Ninloterio de Interior 
to secure his salt peraits. They spoke for a few minutes and source 
la not able to provide any details on Subject's position there. 
Scares ia unable to provide any information concerning Subject's 
Kilt teal ideology, if Subject has traveled outside Cuba, if Subject 

a any relatives outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received any 
political, military or intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: PPOB: circa 1940- Gu.et^.mo, Or lento. 
Basel white. 5'7", 130 lbs. Bair: black. Byes: dark. . Shape of 
face: oval. Physique: alia. No visible scars.

a. JBWAVB Traces:

a. 0ns Jinny IXJVOMB is either a member of, or the 
President of the Ccnlto Para la Defense de la Bevolucion, Cosnlttoe 
tor the Defense of the Eevolution, for a sector of Infante Street 
tn Bavana (QPOd 3&JL3, IS Search 1969).

ML 0-l.T-J. C'mA>=<.
b. Jiuogr iJWOBTB is a nember of the Cuban 1,8. (OTU& 

17539 a-l, 86 August 1964). -----------------------------
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SUBJECT: f•MACHADO, Manuel ' X'~~~ZLj- . J ’> * '
i aka:;-Manolo ‘' >->«-? r— *~-----/.—£—

1. Source not Subject in Juno or July 1959 because Subject wi 
a frequent visitor to the Cuban tobasay in Mexico City, where 
sourcsworkod. Subject used to go there because he was a personal 
friend of nany of the Enbassy employees, Subject io a Cuban citiaea 
who has been residing in Mexico since about 1945. Source Maintained 
a friendship with Subject since they-Hret sot" which was interrupted 
when source returned to Cuba in Docenber 1959. Source re-establiahed 
contact wffh *tEe &»bj®fft In 1964/when sburco arrived in Mexico. 
Fran the conversations they had, source believes Subject has never 
been a conunist and is against the Cuban cooBunist regiao. Source 
is not able to provide any other information on Subject.

9. Physical Dascriptiont DPOBt circa 1915, Cuban citison. 
Place of birth unknown to source. Bacet white. 6’0", 150 lbs. 
Bairi gray. Byes: light. Shape of facet thin. Physique: siin. 
Mo visible scars.

Traces: Subject above Is believed to be Identical
KamoS
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Att. Bo. 46 to OTGA-21693

SUBJECT: + *KAS, Juan

1. Source first net Subject about January 1959 when both used 
to work at sinilar positions at the Presld£atlal_£alacs. 'Source 
believes that In about 1961 be net SThject who stated that ho bad 
recently returned from a post in one of the Cuban Dabassies in a — 
Latin Anerlean country, but source is not abiato state the nature 
of Subject’s position nor in which country thia position was hold. 
This was ths last tine source saw Subject. Subject once told source 
that he had once worked for the Judicial Police whan the head of 
»ha orpni.aHnn KT-undlnoy^YliKt.A Mia* have been* during
the period 1948-1952. Subject told source hs was i&arrled to an ? 
Argentine woman. Source believes Subject still holdn~ soao"position 
in the' Mlnlsterio de Relaciones Exteriorea, but is aot able to 
provide any~Inf oraatldlT on this hatter. Source is unable to provide 
any information on Subject’s trips abroad, if Subject has any 
relatives cutside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received political, 
Bilitary or intelligence training.

8. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1813, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 5’7", 185 lbs. Bair: reddish. 
Byes: light. Shape of face: oral. Physique: aid-heavy. Mo 
visible soars.



Att, Ro. 48 to OTGA-21693
1 1 t-A - J 3 /

««.!«« ^ZZ^ZpZ.^
y 1, Source net Subject on circa 1957 through Bascule1 SQOMEZ ■ -■- 

akarKelo at Guanabacoa, vhere Subject worked in the Urban Buses 
iBoutas 3 & 5). Subject was then engaged in activities against 
the Batista government, and in 1953 he vent with Bzegulel GOMBZ 
to the Bscambray Mountains to fight against Batista remaining there 
until January 1959. In 1959 Subject returned to his work in the 
urban buses (routes 3 h 5) and Subject never held a position in 
the Castro government. In early 1991 Subject vent to the Escaabray 
Mountains to fight against Castro and was arrested about March 1951.
When source left Cuba In March 1954 Subject vas at the Isle of Pines 
prison. Source sayp he believes Subject has always been anti- 
cosminiet. In 1959 Subject vent to Guatemala with Agaplto AMABO, 
who vas trying to start u transport business In that country, but 
they returned because that business didn't work cut. Source believes 
that Subject’s wife and children are in the ’’3 but he is unable to 
provide names or addresses. According to source Object has never 

‘vsceivod any political, military or Intelligence training.
Ju f'i T' <’< ii-L- A

2. Physical Description: BPOB: circa 1923.~lCoJlBar Jprobably. 
Dace: white. 6'0”, 300 lbs. Bair: light brown and^rKyT Byes:

-ft®



Att. Ko. 49 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: ^MUEMBEZ, Placido U I" (; A - - ’• ‘5 1 '
aka^"El Gallego" , j,u 75** 3 *

1. Source net Subject aboutl2A&through a Mutual friend 
Baequi*l GOMSZ, when they both were engaged In activities against 
the Batista regime. Source vaa exiled!a Mexico with the Subject 
la |9S1 in Mexico City, where both resided at calle Milan Mo. 40„ 
In late 1939 Subject told source (In the street) that he was 
working In an Electjrical Aouliancos store near Carlos Tercero. 
Bawuu About I960 source learned from a mutual friend that 
Subject was under arrest and source believes as of March 1964 Subject 
was still in jail. Source beard that Subject has a son, who is 
presently about 18 years of age. Source believes that the Subject 
Is truly anti-connunist, and that this Is tbe reason why bo is 
under arrest.

3, Physical Description: DPO^'clrca 1923. place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 6'9", 160 lbs. Hair: blond. 
Byes: light. Shape of face: round. Physique: nid-heavy. Ho 
visible scars.

3. jmm Traces:
a. Placido KBKDBZ Banos was listed as under investigation 

by tbe Cuban 0-2 for anti-Castro acts Decenber 1960 (HKHA 7310, 
16 Dsccaber I960).

b. Ono Placido IOKD8Z Banos, fornerly MSB Chief for 
Havana wan inprisoned at tbe Isle of Pines (CK 234, 16 August 1963)

c. Placido IHSDSZ, neaber of the KM was taken prisoner 
(AHPAXD/4 Production, 31 October 1963)
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Att. No. 50 to UFGA-2X693 I
I

_ < _____  (J F f; A ■ U16 0 3 / 1
SUBJECT: r *MENENDEZ, Segundo

1. Source set Subject about 1948 at tbe Tricunal de Cuentaa, 
Plaaa Civlea, Havana as source's sister, Blanca MONDEJAR Rodrigues, 
used to work in thesane office of which Subject was tbe Director. 
Source last sav Subject in Cuba in early 1963, at.which tins-1
Subject was leaving Cuba for Mexico. Source sav Subject again in 
Mexico in 1964. Source does not know if Subject has relatives outside 
Cuba, or if Subject has received any political, allitary or
intelligence training. Source intends to maintain correspondence . 
with Subject.

• "rt
2. Physical Description: DPOBi'^circa 1918, place of birth 

unknown to source. Race: sulatto. 6’0", 2101bs. Hair: gray. 
Hyes: dark. Shape of face: roynd. Physique: very heavy. No 
visible scars. /CL^^Z 3 &

JMVAVR Traces: Hone



Att. No. SI to UFGA-21693 
r^FcA- 21693/14

> <_ « t-; Get- .enje ?. u t ■>«.«-,'. --><•/- '<
SUBJECT: r*PAEZ, Juan ~‘ ----------- - ■:>

*. /*•« fe*r G
1. Source net Subject about 1961 when SubjectwaiTappointed "

Administrador Distrito #3, Ministry of Obras IMbltcas, Havana, and 
source used to work at said Ministerio. Source claiMd that their 
relations were the normal ones between fellow employees, but they 
were never friends. The last tine source saw Subject was in 1963 
at the "Bar Canclller" located on calle Fp.sso y Zapata. Source 
believes Subject continued working for the Ministerio de Obras 
Pub lie as but that he had been transferred to another post. Source 
is unable to provide any information on Subject's life prior to 
the time they net. Subject always dressed in the militia uniform 
and from his conversation source believes Subject is a complete 
communist and a staunch supporter of the regime in Cuba. Source 
does not know if Subject is a member of the PUBS. Source is not 
able to say if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba. Source.heard 
that Sibject had worked in Brasilia, Brazil, while that city was 
being built. Source does not know if Subject has ever received 
any political, military or intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: DPOB: 1930, place of birth unknown 
to source. Baee: white, 5’9’’, 160 lbs. Hair: dark. Eyes: dark. 
SUMS of face: oval. Physique: medium. No visible scars.

JURATS Traces: Subject above io believed idonti«ai with 
JllftlrffiABS Martini,! brother of Frank PAEZ Martin. Juan was an active 
.moaber-sf the 23th of July Movement during the Batista regime. In 
December 1962 was the Chief of tiw Auditors Section of the Ministry 
of Public Forks. (UFGA 06929, 18 December 1962).



Att. No. 52 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT:^*PE»A, Pablo

1. Source set Sibject about 1960 when source was working st 
the Ministerio de Obras Purlieus, at which tine Subject vas one of 
the labor leaders of the Construction Workers, who acted as a 
"liaison" between the Ministerio and the Construction workers. 
Source only had contact with Subject froa 1960 until December 1961. 
Source is not able to provide any information prior to the tine in 
which they net, or after December 1961 when source left the 
Ministerio de Obras Publicas. Sibject is a militia taenber. Source 
does not know if Subject has any relatives"outside Cuba, if Subject 
has traveled wvtside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received militiary 
or intelligence training. Source believes Subject has received 
■one kind of political indoctrination or training, but is not able 
to provide any other information) on this natter.

2. Physical Description: DPOB:"circa 1925, place of birth 
unknown. Race: negro. 5'9", 145 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: black. 
Shape of face: long. Physique: siin. Mo scars.

V3. JMWAVB Traces: Subject is believed identical with Pablo 
PBgA^Urrutia, Personnel Chief for Cayo Largo projects; negro,. PSIA 
Is a Bomber of the Construction Syndicate; lives in a reparto 
between Cotorro and San Francisco de Paula, Habana; is married and 
has two children, usually wears an olive drab uniform; is about 
88.years of age, 6 feet tall, weighing 190 lbs, and has brown hair 
and eyes. (KUJUMP Meno, TCAC 2359) 

Cur’. ft ol *. C.



Att. Mo. 33 to UTGA-21693

SUBJECT: ['•PEHAZA, Luis

1. Source net Subject in Hex1co City in December 1937 at which 
tine Subject was in ex ile there. Source stated he was only an 
acquaintance of the Subject and never became a close friend. During 
thiej period, he learned that Subject's father was Captain Adjutant 
*or(General)Rupertot-vCABRERA, during the regime of Pres. Prlo. 
After source returned to Cuba in early 1958 he didn't see Subject 
again until early 1959 at which time source visited at his hone, 
located on the second floor of a house located at Ava^ 41 about two 
blocks from the Obellsco Beat* Camp Liber tad. Source madff~ThtS‘^fisit 
because a few days previously someone had thrownhand granade into 
the Subject's house and Object's brother Sergiof-«PERAZA was <•,. 
severely wounded. Source believes Subject has never held a position ) 
in the Castro regime and that Subject has never traveled to any of / 
the Soviet countries, nor i?celved any political, military or *
intelligence training - J /J rF z /*

Txui _ y-s-#-! £ y -- -----------------/, '
2. Physteal Description: DPOB: circa 1938, Havana Prov. probably. 

Bace: white. 5'7", 140 lbs. Hair: dark. Eyes: dark. Shape of 
face: long. Physique: slim. No visible scars.

8. JNWAVE Traces:
a. Onol , 1 recently arrested by BRAC as 

a vo—nnist suspect. Distributor of P8P propaganda under Abelardo 
J. ADAN y Garcia (HKHA 4549, 14 August 1958)

b. | | admitted having, enlisted in the
Eepublican Army in Spain in 1938 during the Spanish Civil War. Be 
was repatriated from France aft«r the war and returned to Cuba. 
Bo said he had been affiliated with the PSP since 1948 and had 
continued to engage in clandestine activities for the Party after 
it was declared illegal in Cuba (HKH 1893, 13 August 1958).

c. common passport 251992 arrived
in Montevideo xrca Paris 23 November 1963 on Air France fit 97. 
(EDKT 8411, 28 November 1963)

d. DuisJPENAgA organised the Cuban Branch of Cuban-Polish 
friendship Society, DOI: 3 October 1960. (WAVE 8244, 28 November 1963)



. Att. 54 to UFGA-21693 dated 
v. . ~

SUBJECT: | ♦PERAZA (mat. unk.), Sergio, „
UFGA- 2169 3/14’

1. Source net Subject in Mexico City in December 1957, at 
which time Subject was in.exile there. Source was only an acquaint­
ance of the Subject and they never became close friends. During 
that time he learned that Subject's father was Captain Adjudant 
of General Ruperto Cabrera during the presidency of Prio. After- 
Source returned to Cuba in early 1958, he didn't see Subject again 
until early 1959 at which time Source visited Subject at his home 
on the second floor of a house located_at Ave. 41. abouttwo blocks 
from the Obelisco~near Camp Libertad. Source went to visit Subject 
due to the fact that a few days previously someone had thrown a 
hand-grenade■into Subject's house and Subject was severely wounds. 
Source believes Subject has never held any position in the Castro 
regime, and has never travelled to any of the Soviet countries or 
received any political, military or "intelligence" training.
.. CjT

2. Physical description: DPOB: circa 1937^ Havana Province. 
5*8", 140 lbs., race: white; hair: blond; eyes: light; shape of 
face: long; build: medium^ Scars on the left-cheek produced by 
wounds from Jiand grenade;explosion, also has difficulty in mneaking 
from same wounds. >______________ t

3. JMWAVE traces: Tmember of the G-2
with the rank of an officer, supports Castro fanatically. 
'PERAZA's mother has a pharmacy 50 meters from amr1cE-51s (Source) 
father's home. PERAZA's family is very distrusted in the 
noighborl.rod (AMRICE-2, 22 February 1964).



Att. 55.10 UFGA-21693 dated
L t G A - . 2 1G f» 3 / £T

SUBJECT:/F'vPERDI  GON (mat. .), Presbistero * *t-'« ^i-~*' j~ Dcp • £■ ^39 
CCta-*s i-c / - 7 rf: =A 3 . (2 - ■ <-■-> .v--.. «.-ZS1 .

1. vSouroe nfet Subject about February 1960 at which time both 
were working at the Minis t<^4o de Obras Public as. Source is not 
able to provide any information regarding Subject's life prior to 
this tine. Source stated SJheir relationship was nerely that of 
fellow employees. Source ^ast saw Subject in December 1961 at 
whiqh time^Source resigned Ms post Ft the Minis ter iV^O6raST 
PublfcSK Gourde believes that although Subject is a militia man 
and has a position in the ^rchasing Department at the MTnisterT<T 
de Obras Publicas. Subject yeaTly works for tfie~nsg~orjfitZ^Ss----- -
.Subject. used to go Xroquea»ty-to. -th^pexs&nnel department where he 
secured Information from personal files of the employees--------
Source does not know if Sublet has evsr travelled outslde of Cuba, 
if Subject has any relatly<^s outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever 
received any political, Military or '’intelligence" training. In 
Source's opinion Subject 1% a staunch supporter of the Cuban 
Communist regime. Subject is married to (fnu) FERNANDEZ (mat. unk.) 

■ who is a sister of Osmlntt^lERNANDEZ (mat. unk.) Or.
’■ „ . , . . %1 A1 > ~rgfce Pr*,a>cO4J2. Physical descrlptVdh; DPOB: circa llftO, San Juan y -- ----------

Martines, Pinar del Rio. fence; white. S'10", ISO lbs., dark 
hair, dark eyes, long faqq^ aiim build. No visible scars.

8. JMWAVE traces:

a. Preiist^ft PERDIGON is G-2 and head of the supply 
department for the Public Iforlcs. Havana (Navy Intel Info Rpt

i 9-8-61, 13 December 1961A.

b. Prebistwa PERDIGON, DOB: c. 1932, is Chief of
> Unidad 22, Materials Supptofr for the Ministry of Public Works, via 

Blanca and Paso Superior, feAVana. Subject is also a Lt. in the 
Rebel Army and wears a uMfbrm (DCE 15394, S August 1962).

c. Previa^rB PERDIGON, DPOB: 1930, Pinar del 
\ . Rio. Subject is 5'8" ta^l* 108 lbs., black hair and eyes, a 

- Gn2 agent in Minister io da la Construccion. Works as "Responsable 
de Sumlnistros de la Regional nabana" of MICON. Office in the

’ KICCS wsrsujuee in Carreti^ii de Rancho Boyoros. Subject to a
miliciano and a member o$ the Rebel Army (Source: Olga TORRES 
Lopez de Espino, AMSIGH-1 debriefing, dated IS September 1964),
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SUBJECT::' ♦RAFART (mat. unk.)
C'.ii'k i'i’4 i. ■' *"M 4 3 S

r *
■JlU i . Att. 56 to UFGA-21693 dated

’ u E G Ay 21G 9 3 / jj
Cariota c , r- ,

1. Source met Subject in_ early April 1964 through Olga
K♦GOICOECHEA (mat. unk.) when she visited someone at the boarding 
'Xjiouse where Source was living in Mexico City. Source was socially 

acquainted with Subject from March 1964 to 22 December 1964.
Subject lived in Cuba with her family until 1959 or I960 at which 

.'Jtice Subject It-ft Cuba with her parents for Mexico where her father,. 
^^Jxfianuelf*RAFART (mat. unk. ) was employed by the United Nations wt»._ 

Subject is a Cuban citizen by birth, but Subject's father is a
' Spaniard who went to Cuba (date unknown) where he became a Cuban

I ‘ ’ 
i .•
L - .

citizen. Source claims that from conversations he had with Subject, 
she is not a Communist and is against the Communist regime in Cuba. 
Subject lives at Calle Versalles #29, Apt. 3, Mexico D.F. Source 
believes Subject is in some way related to Eloyf*GUTIERREZ Menoyn Jc/ =- 
but is not able to say exactly how. Source belfcves Subject has 3 5 
never received any kind of political, military or ♦'intelligence" 
training.

i

Sj

sa

2. Physical description: 
probably. Race: white. 5'7" 
oyes, oval face, build medium.

DPOB: Circa 1940, Havana City 
150 lbs., light hair, light brown 
No visible scars.

3, JMVAVB traces: Kone
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Att. 58 to UPGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT: F *RAMI RO (mat. unk.), Hector^ G A 21GO 3/14

1. Source met Subject about 1955 at which time Subject had a 
small cigar store in the entrance of "La Estrella" candy factory 
in Via Blanca, Havana City. In early 1959 Subject was appointed 
to a position in the Presidential Palace where Source had been 
employed before he went to Mexico in June 1959. Subject remained 
working at the Presidential Palace but Source is not able to provide 
any information on Subject’s position there. Source frequently 
saw Subject in their mutual neighborhood in the Reparto Santos 
Suarez. Subject is married and has three or four children, but 
Source is not able to provide any other information on Subject's 
private life. Source does not know if Subject has ever travelled 
out of Cuba, if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, or if 
Subject has ever received any political, military or "intelligence" 
training. Source claims that Subject was never a Communist and 
that if he is working for the regime, it is because of the need 
for his job. Source believes that if Subject is properly approached 
he possibly would cooperate with us, but Source does not have 
Subject's address nor does he know anyway in which he could 
establish contact with Subject but is willing to do so if so 
asked. »

2. Physical description: DPOBr^circa 1925. place of birth* 
unknown to Source. Race: white. 5'8", 155 lbs, dark hair but 
balding, dark eyes, oval face, medium build. No scars. Has a
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black hair 
scars.

Att. 59 to UFGA-21693 dated
DFgA-

SUBJECTt •.•RODRIGUEZ Fuentes. Ramiro

1. .Source net-Subject about 1950 .as_both resided in the sane 
neighborhood in Havana. Subject wal^^fadio-telegraphist and was 
employed as such in the Presidential Palace in Havana until 1959. 
Subject also worked as a radio-telegraphist at the Jose Marti 
Airport and at the Ministerio de Coaunicaciones, all of which 
positions Subject held prior to the Castro regime. Source believes 
Subject renamed working as a radio-telegraph 1st in the J>se Marti- 
Airport and that Subject resigned thia position in aid 19ti2 in 
order to-secure his exit permit from the authcr ities. Since that 
tine, Subject hasbeentrying to leave Cuba. Source is not able 
to say how Subject has been ablesto support himself from 1962 up 
to the present tine. Subject left Cuba for Mexico ilkty on 30 
OctQber_19fl4-where they saw each other. SubJect res.i<Les_jB>t Afros 
de Belen F73t Mexico D,F. , and is a t temp tingjtq'secure a U.S, vi 
While in Cuba Subject used to live oif-Calle Della Vista between^ 
Agua and Santa Lutgarda, Reparto Palatfno, Havana. Subject ^* 
fearflecLkVo~Ro8aVILCHES Montero and has an IfUyear-oldson and . 
a 12-year-old daughter. Source says Subject has never been a 
enmunigf aqd is'agajnst the Castro regime, Source'says Subject 
has a brother, Juany*RODRIGUEZ Fuentes, who has been residing at 
Banturce, Puerto Rico since 1959 or 1960. Source believes fkibject 
has never received pny political, m^lita^yor "intelligence^'

3. Physical description: 
Villas Province. Race: 
black eyes, round face,

DPOB: 1925. Sagua la Granda, Las 
white* 5’5", 165 lbs., 

heavy build, Ko visible

JMWAVB tracest Kone
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. Att. 60 to UFGA-^1633 dated
v •■‘"7TI

SUBJECT: ^fBODBIGUEZ (M?t. Vnk.), Bamon * ** \ J "
■\ C. «>u *.- ~^*-y 4*-■*■■ p . **bi - *7■£* ♦ t

1. Source met Subject in late 1957 when they lived together 
for two months at Calle Milan slO, Mexico, D.F.. This vas the 
last time the Source saw the Subject. Source believes the Subject 
had a business of transporting commercial alcohol in Havana during 
the period from 1950 to 1957. Source doesn't know why Subject vas 

^xiled in Mexico, but knovs Subject was a close friend of Placido 
MENDEZ (eat. unk.). Source has never heard from Subject again, 

and is not able to pnrlde any information about his political 
point ot view or cm bis, private life.,^ .. „

d« t/C €>■ * *- -v^, la- O
2. Physical'description: DPOBi CirbalMO, place of birth 

unknown. Race: white. 5*^"’, 163 lbs., dark hair; dark eyes. 
Source cannot remember any other physical characteristics of

. Subject.
. 8. JMWAYK traces: None.



Att. 61 to UFGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT: (pat. unk.)(mat. unk.)(inu) (
akay*ROLO c . - t «r • L ' - 3 ■-> .? o > 2^,2.^

1. Source net Subject in 1959 vhen both were employed at7the
Presidential Palace, Havana. Source never saw Subject again until 
196<Ewben both were employed at the Ministry of Obras Publicas. 
Subject was a delegate of the Minister, Osmani CIEXFUEGOS? During 
that time Source”’saw Subject frequently untiTHbecember when r 
Source resigned his post at the Ministry. After this time^Source 
never sawSubject again. Source does not know if Subject has any 
relatives outside of Cuba, if Subject has ever travelled outside 
of Cuba or if Subject has received any kind of political, military 
or '‘intelligence1* training. Source says he has never talked to
Subject and cannot provide any information on Subject's political 
point of view.

2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1930, place of birth 
unknown to Source. Race: white. 5'10", 150 lbs., black hair, 
dark eyes, long and thin face, slim build. No visible scars. 
Subject limps on one leg — Source believes due to a gunshot
mound

8. JMWAV8 traces: Card references foil aka: POLO indicate 
that this is the nickname for Chafik Homero<'BAKER Zenni, 201-335014



Att. 62 to UFGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT: ♦ SAL I NAS (mat. unk.), Pablo GA - 1 G !) J / 1 4

1. Source net Subject about September 1959 when Source visited 
Ciudad del Carmen Mexico, where Subject H»<m. This trip the 
S<5UTU6"made on instructions of AgulinALDAMA Acosta who told the 
Source to visit the Subject who would introduce Source to Journalists 
and directors of newspapers at Ciudad del Carmen, Campeche, and 
Merida who would write and publish articles in favor of the Cuban 
Communist regime. Source saw Subject for about three or four days 
at that time and never saw him again. Source has the Impression 
that Subject was a Communist-by the way in which he talked. Source 
says hcrEeard during this trip that Subject's wlfe^and children 
lived in Mexico-Ci-tv- and Subject remained in Ciudad" del Carmen 
mainly because he had a small coconut plantation—there. Source is 
not able to provide any information on Subject's private life 
prior to the time they met nor afterwards.

2. Physical description: 
Mace: white. 6'0", 190 lbs., 
heavy build. No visible scars

DPOB: Circa 1910, Mexican citizen 
black hair, light eyes, oval face,

3. JMWAVE traces: One Pablo^BALINAS, Communist, who is an 
agent of Hector GARCIA Vidal*—former Cuban Military Attache, 'Is 
now in southeastern Mexico (CSCI 3/763,359,-9 January 19617 
DIM 5289).

*»a^i«ib****'
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Att. 63 to UfGA-21693 dated

oUSJECT: ^‘SAJOANA (mat. unk. ), Odilio

tW
*W

!W
'«

c»
r!

1. Source net Subject through Ezequiel GOMEZ (sat. unk.) 
at Guanabacoa in about 1957. Subject was engaged in activities 
against the Batista Governsent and vas employed as a conductor la 
the urban busses (Routes 3 and 5) in Guanabacoa. Source believes 
Subject vas exiled in Miami in 1958. After Subject's return to 
Cuba, Source believes he went back to work at the uzbau busses ia 
Guanabacoa. Source has not seen Subject since 1957. Source heard 
that Subject vas "alzado" with Ezequiel GOMEZ (mat. unk.) aka Kelo 
in the Escambray Sierra in early 1961, and they were arrested 
together circa March 1961. When Source left Otha in March 1964 he 
heard that Subject was at the Isle of Pines Prison. Source believed 
Subject has no relatives outside Cuba and has not rat'd ved any 
military, political or "intelligence" training.

2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1932, place of birth 
unknown to Source. Race: white. S’10". ISO lbs., blond hair, 
light eyes, long face, slim build. Ko visible scars.

3. JMVAVZ trades: Kone
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At|t. *641 fo CTGA-21693 da^e^

SUBJECT: '''•BARCA'(mat. unk.), (fnu)

1. Source set Subject about early 1960 when Source was working 
at the Ministerio de Obras Publicas, and at which time Subject was 
the Secretario of the Constructions Workers and acted taore or less 
as "liaison" between the Ministerio «nd the Construction Workers. 
Because of bis work. Subject made frequent visits to the Ministerio 
de Obras Publicas where he would contact Source because of Source's 
position there. Source had no contact with Subject since 1961 
when Source left his position with the Ministerio de. Obras Publicas. 
Source says Subject is a militia man, which uniform he constantly 
uses. Source is not a bie to provide any information on Subject's 
life prior to the time when they met, or after December 1961. 
Source does not knar if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, if 
Subject has travelled outside of Cuba or if Subject has ever received 
military 
received 
not able

JMWAVN trace*I Non*

t •

1 •

or "Intelligence" training. Source believes Subject has 
some kind of political indoctrination or training but Is 
to provide any other information on this natter.

Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1930, place of birth 
unknown to Source. Race: Negro. 5'10", 165 lbs., black hair, 
black eyes, long face, medium build. No visible scars.

3

I



Att. 65 to UTGA-21693 dated
v i G A ~ ' 11 M

SUBJECT: ’'♦SOLIS Gonzalez, Piedad ~■, z / 7 ? 3
rjr? j . 7a'-# 2 a* “ "

1. Source net Subject7 in 1957 in Mexico City at which time 
Subject ( who is a Mexican citiien) wks married to Reinaldo BENITEZ 
(nat. unk.). According to Source, BENITEZ was one of the nen who 
went to Cuba in .1956 with Castro on the GRANMA . Source stated he 
saw Subject again in 1958 when Subject visited Cuba. Source believes 
Ijbject stayed with the ALDAMA family on Calle Tejar between 
San Lazaro y San Anastasio, Lawton, Havana City. Source stated he 
nay have seen Subject when he was working in the Cuban Dnbassy in 
Mexico from July to December 1959. Source saw Subject again when 
Subject went to Havana in 1960 when Subject resided at the EdificiQ_ ,

nnns~6ii Calle Juan“Delgado andLacret, Santos Suarez/Havana 
City. Subject returned to Mexico"in late 196T;—Source does~hot 
Believe she later returned to Cuba. Between March and December 

.1964 Source saw Subject once or twice a week as Source received 
nail at Subject's address in Mexico City. Subject told him that 
she is separated from her husband. Source does not believe there' 
is another'~man in "subject ’B" IfeT* Source stated he is almost 
positive that Subject has never.been a Communist and that she is 
against the ^Communist regime in Cuba. Source does not know if - 

/. Subject has ever travelled to any Latin American country or to any 
'L. Soviet Bloc country. Source says Subject has a brother, Ignacio 
?<*8OLIS Gonzalez, who has been in New York since about 1960^ addreas 
" ^unknown to Source, c. r ; th

3. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1933, Veracruz 
(probably) Mexico. Race: white (Indian characteristics). 6,r3” 
130 lbs., dark hair (straight), light frown eyes, round face, 

. ' Bid-heavy build. No visible scars.

3. JMWAVB traces: None

CJSggSjKliSsS



Mt. Ko. 66 to UPGA-21693

& ' < UFgA- . : 1C 9 3 / i ,>
SUBJECT: ^SCARES, Joos c > r--. £2JL_l-1-LL=± g

■ •' ; -Z^~: k. ■ t •-c ~ $
1. Source net SubjectFn latd December 1957 In Mexico City, 

but bad very little contact with hla then. Source saw Subject again 
early la 1959 la a public office building In Havana. Thia was the 
last tine ba san Subject. Source saye that Subject was one who 
attacked the Cuartel Moncada on the 26 of July of 1953 and was 
arrested vltb Fidel CASTRO. Source believes the Subject is not a 
Ccumnist. As far as source knows Subject does not hold any pc* It inn 
In the Cuban government. Source does not know if Subject has over 
traveled to any of the Soviet bloc countries or if he has any 
relatives outside Cuba.

S. Physical Description: EPOS: Circa 1926, probably Arteelsa, 
Plnar del Rio. Race: white. 6'6". 145 lbs. Bair: light. Eyes: 
light. Shape of face: long. Physique: eediua. Bo visible scare.

3. JMTAYE Traces: One Jose SUAREZ, nenber of the 26th of July 
Koveeent, K.Y.C., resides at 610 W. 163rd Street, Apt. 16, H.T. 32, 
■«T. (DEP 07723, 29 Doc 61).



Att. No. 6t to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: r*TMUS, Israel । r: f

1. Source not Subject In early 1961 when Subject wee appointed 
Chief of Distrito S3, Havana In the Mini airy ofObraa p-jdlirnM where 
^urcoalsuTrortg. Source clains hie r^latTbiFwIthSubjcct one as 
fellow employeea and they never becane friends. Source beard In tbe 
Mlnlsterio de Obras Publicas that Subject had been appointed to that 
posit har«n«a at hie old neabershlp in £Ea c»a«m-.iqjt jparty. Soured 
In unable to provide any Information on Subject's life prior to this 
period. Source-beard that Israel TOKAS Is not tbe real name of the 
ftlhjeci, hut an aJfa u«ed according to~Cn^«qii^i^Source 
last saw Subject on Deceabor 1961 at which tine source resigned bis 
post at said Minister io. Source is curetfaat Subject has to be a 
PCTS nember. Source does not know if Uubjoct-ha* ever traveled 
outside Cuba. Source does not know if Subject baa any relatives 
outside Cuba, or if Subject has over received any military, politics?, 
or intelligence training. „ fcurce does, not know any information on' 
Subject's private life, <?-*-«-> -<•» ■+->:$»

2. Physical Description! W08: circa iSlO^Havana Province. 
Basel white. S’ 11", 210 lbs* Bair: gray. HyesvilghtT Shape of 
face: round. Physique: heavy. Bo visible scars.

8. JIWV1 Traces: Believed to bo identical with 301-3U676.



' IhGA* J1G9 3/14
Att. No 63 to UFGA-21693

r <:■ • «■ < 9 <n s.- - - < _ '• y i'
< iJ.*'•. -12111—' ———2

6UBJECT: ’VFORRES Plcart, Juan <=-•>— ■ .. 1 ~

1. Source net Subject about July 1960 when Subject vas j
appointed Chief of Personnel of Distrit5~ #3, Ilavana, where source , 
worked. Source learned-fron Subject that be, Subject, was a 

/Spaniard, who cage to Cuba about 1938 after^ the Spanish Civll War. 
Source" A Iso learned that during the 1930*8 Subject was areaber of 

Portido Anarquista in Spain. Source believes be last saw---- -
Subject in~early January 1962 on a visit he aade to the Minister!^ 
Obras Publican. Source says Subject always wore the militia A— 
unifovBr and that Subject^nlalk^uhq is A RPOdcfrlend. or Carlos DIAZ 
ex-father-in-law of 0saaniV*C^ENFUEG03 Gorriaran, and is an old 
senber of the Coaamuiat partyX Source says Subject is parried ami 
has a son of »>'* y10-* of 'age, but source is unable to provide 
any other information abc^t Subject's private life. Source does 

- not know if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba. Source has 
heard ruaors that Subject worked \rior toidfio in the Deoartaaento 
de Culture of the Rebel Arar. Source was unaole to provide any 
iafofnaTion as to whether Subject idyl ever received any political, 
nilitary or intelligence training, c ■

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1910, Spain, Cuban 
citicon. Race: white. 5'6'', 185 lbs. Bair: almost bald. Eyes: 
brown. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ko visible scars..

\ 3. JKWATS Traces:
< a. j nnwm appeared in a Hat of

alleged Communist,inioraara aauvoluntary collaborators. Subject 
is a resident at the -Salix to Sanchos Section in Rancho Boyarov 
(U7GA 1914, 19 July 1961)

b. One Juan TORRES is the Administrator of the Telephone 
Coopauy in Cienfuegos. Subject is anti-Coonunist and trustworthy. 
(AMOT Report, 22 August 1962)

c. Ono I was identified as a pro-Cosnunist
employee at th® Cuban Telephone Coepany. (U?GA 5663, 13 Sept 1963)

d. One Juan TOSSES is Bead of the Defense Cosnitteo in 
Holguin. Age appreaimately 50, Address: Marti street, near the 
corner to Central Highway. Employed in the Public Works. Subject 
was repatriated frc» the U.S. but is dissatisfied with the CASTRO 
regime and regretted having left the U.S. (ABQT Report, 23 Oct 1962)

e. One Jv?>n TORRES is a nenber of the Couaunist Party in 
Ceiba Rocha. (A1SCT asport,. 26 October 1965)

f, One J ' ' 71. wowSs for the Communist region in
Cuba. Address: J2d<r.~^Xhsfruccii'n CfehfuegostUR KEtSO tlO,-13 
February 1983)

I

g. Juan TORRES Picart, is listed as the Head of the Personnel 
Department of th® Havana Regional (AHOT Report, 29 July 1963)



14-00000

Att. No. 70 to UPGA-21693

SUBJECT: «VALDES Meneses, Pediv VFGA- 21C93/14,

1. Source trot Subject when source began to vox* at the Ministerio 
de Obras Publicas in I960, vbere the Subject also worked, from which 
tine they becane very close friends. Source last saw Subject on 
31 July X962 on which date Subject left Cuba and 'cane to the U.S. 
Subject used to work in private construction companies, before the 
Castro regine. Source says Subject has never been a Connunist and that 
although be was working at the Ministerio de Obras Publicas he was 
against the Cuban Cossunist regiae. Source believes Subject has 
never traveled before outside Cuba. Source says Subject has sooe 
relatives outside Cuba but is not able to provide their addresses. 
Source says Subject has never received any political, nilitary or 
intelligence training. < ।... r:

2. Physical Description: PPOB; circa 1938Aw*rl>>"aftr Havana. 
Baca: white. 6’0", ISO lbs. Hair: light brown. 1 Eyes: brown. 
Shane of face: long. Physique: alia. Ho visible scars.

i-
3. JMIATB Traces: Hone. - ---- Z



Att. Ko 73 to UVGA-21693 
U FG A _ 1 (> 9 3/14

<> - . r; • - t. Z , ? i-
SOBJ^JT: ^VICTORIA, A l du “---------- ~ -?< ‘

1. Source set Subject about~T953or 1954 when they were 
engaged in activities against the Batista regime. Subject used to 
work as a truck driver for "Hxpresos Amaro*’ in Havana City and 
about 1959 be was employed at the Coapania Cubans de Telefonos as 
a truck driver, working there for about two years when he resigned 
in order to be able to get an exit permit to leave Cuba. Source 
does not know why Subject has not as yet been able to leave Cuba. 
Since about 1961 Subject has been able to-support himself as a 
truck driver, driving a truck owned by Subject's friend. Subject 
has lived since about 1960 at calle Teresa Blanco #35, Ap#,. 4, 
Lu yano, Havana, residing there with his wife. Lucia HarlafoPERDOHO 
Mirabal. no children. K

Source believes-- Subject 
has never traveled outside Cuba. Subject, has one sister in the UC-. 
and another one in a Central American country, but source is not 
able to provide their addresses. Source says he is almost sure 
Subject has never received any political, military or intelligence. 
training. Victor

2. Physical Description: DPOB:.circa 1933, Las Villas Province 
Race: white, dark skin. 5’6", 155 lbs. Hair: dark. Hyes: dark. 
Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ho visible scars.

S. mum Traces: Kono.
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. Att. Mo. 14 to UTGA-31693
^GA • 2169 3 /4 4 :

80BJSCT: f*VIDAL, Bicardo te-. SrJ-t-L^- .*■■■/. < /

1. Source net Subject in Juno 1959 at the Cuban Embassy in ’
Mexico City where Subject wan the first Secretary. i>.ring this 
period source became a friend of Subject'** While In Cuba source •
heard rumors in late 1960 or early 1961 that Subject had defected 
from the Castro resine. When source returned to Mexico In March 
1964, and after he was denied his entrance 1? the U.S. he went to 
see Subject at a printing shop where Subject was employed at calle 
Sandalo 693, Mexico D.V. The source made this visit to Subject 
because source knew that Subject had very good relations with many 
U.S. Diplomats, and also had good contacts in Washington, D.C. 
(Source knew Subject had been a career diplomat for nore than 30 V
years.) Subject orientated the source in the Jtops he should take 
such as writing a letter to the State Department and to others. 
During the time source was in Mexico fro* March to December 1964 
source saw Subject about six or seven tines, sometimes in the •
streets, or visiting hi* at the printshop. Subject resided at 
calle Cholula 6109, Apt. 3, Colonia Hlpodrono, Mexico, D.V. Since 
source arrived In the U.S. he has had no contact with Subject. 
Source believes that Subject has never been a Ccomnlet and that if 
Subject was in a post In Mexico it was because he was an experienced 
Diplomat and the Cuban Govorn*ont needed hl*. Source icalloves Sub­
ject has never traveled to any Coasunlst country. Source believes 
Subject has bls ixaediato family in Mexico with hl*, and does not j
know If Subject has any relatives In Cuba or in the U.S. Source ’
doss not know If Subject has received any allltary, political or 
Intelligence training. I

2. Physical Description: EPOS: circa 1910, place of birth 
unknown to source, knee: white. 6'4", 140 lbs. Bair and eyes 
source can't roacsber. Shape of face: round. Physique: nediu*. t >
Bo visible scars. Uearsnsustache.

S.^JtaWTOB Traces: Subject above/bolieved to be identical with 
UartoiSMl. aslw, 2ou»«M. ^-, e<iaae

v\ 1 ~7 3 ।



Att. Bo. 79 to UPGA-31693

SUBJECT: £'*V1IXA?AHA, Manual c. r: .. r- j._£ -

1. Source net Subject in 1959 when Subject wan the Military 
Attache at the Cuban Sabassy in Mexico, D.P. Source is not~able to 
provide any Internetluff~3h Su bject^B-tlfe~prlor to this date. When 
source returned to Cuba in December 1959 Subject remained in his 
post in Mexico City, and scarce has not seen Subject since that tine. 
Source said he read in the newspapers in »h-»» a»hj~»t left his 
post and had cone to the U.S, Source says that bo wrote to Subject 
frba itexlOU wheu suuree-was denied his U.S. visa, securing; Subject's 
address through source's sister who was in Miami. in source's 
opinion Subject_ljB_not r rrmninlatLand resigned his post vhenjw 
realised the Cuban regime was a Coo»mp««* <?wr. Source does not know 
if Subject has ever traveled outside Cuba besides the trip to Mexico 
and to the U.S. Source does not know If Subject has relatives 
outside Cuba, or If Subject ever received political, nilitary or 
intelligence training.

2. Physical Description: OPOB: circa 1925, place of birth 
unknown to source. Baco: white. 5*7", 150 lbs. Hair and Ryes: 

dark. Shape of face: oval. Physique; nediUBt. No visible scars .A-
V rt.tt’L ■ f i. . a-u < _ 3

3. Traces: SubjcctJabovtPis believed~to bo Identical
with Haaaol^mLAffAKA, y Martines, 201-09SSnrT~ ~~~

UFc-e. xh i 3///
■............................................................... ....
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Att. No. 76 to UTGA-21693

SUBJECT: >»WILTZ Bucelo, Ramon i

1. Source met Subject about 1940 being from the same neighbor­
hood, Reparto Lawton, Havana. Before the Castro regime Subject 
used to work as office clerk in a Notary Public office. In early 
1959 Subject was appointed to a position in the Ministerlo de Salud 
Publics, hut source is not able to provide any information on this 
position. Subject worked at this position for one or one and a half 
years. About 1960 Subject was appointed as coach of the basket-ball 
team at the University of Havana but resigned this position in late 
1961 in order to secure his exit permit. He left Cuba in early 1962 
and presently resides at 2565 SW 25th St. Apt. 2, Miami. ' Source 
says that in hisqplnion Subject has never been aCommunist and is 
completely against the present QOC. Subject has traveled widely to 
Latin America, the U.S. and also Europe, with different sport teams. 
Subject has a brother and a sister residing in Miami. Subject has 
never received any political, military or Intelligence training.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1926, Havana City. . 
Race: vhite. 5’9", 166 lbs. Hair: black. Eyes: dark. Shape of 
face:oval. Physique: medium. No visible scars.

3. JCTAVE Traces: Ramon Francisco WILTZ Bucelo. DPOB: 
12 December 1926, Arroyo Naranjo, Habara, arrived in the U.S. on 
22 June 1962 (DBA 14641, 7 July 1962).

I



I

SUBJECT: xx»YOUHG, Manuel 
aka:<’El Chino**

. •

L- > 1^4.0 p»£< eui

when both were ex 11^ in Bexico Ctt;--------- ‘Rio1. Source oat Subject ’  ,
late 1937. Source saw Subject agafa about 1960FiP Pinhr “cle- 
pity on a trip source aado there ncccspaning hisrather who had a 
tarn in Consolacion, Pinar del Rio Province, .source claims be _ 
never was a close friend of Subject, Source heard about 1959- that 
■^flrS^^lfi^o^aftlk^o^JJS^lai^any0 iPr8rABv£in^tnr*3srojecT~s^prev’ito 
life nor does be know if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, if / 
Subject has ever traveled to any country tn the Soviet bloc, or If / 
Subject has ever received any political, military or Intelligence xr 
training. Tho^^JL.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1940. San ^uan y Martines 
Pinar del Rio Province, probably. Race: Mulatto with Chinese 
characteristics. 5’5", 135 lbs. Bair: black and straight. Eyes: 
dark. Race: thin.. Physique: sila. Ho visible scars.

!■!

'A

with Manuel 
Youra is

Traces: Subject above la believed to bo identical 
Lexcano. PPO8: 8 October 194O.yPlnar del Rio 
tv Chief. G-3, Pinar del Rio 1 ~

■

' i '4

■4


